



SIMON HOWARD

INTRODUCING

EVENT HOST

ABOUT

I improve return on investment on events by using an energetic and often comedic hosting style to reinforce messages in funny and memorable ways.

"A charismatic Event Host with over a decade of experience engaging, entertaining and inspiring audiences around the globe. Since being professionally trained in presenting in 2005, Simon has developed an entertaining and humorous style to delight all manner of audiences. He loves the variety and excitement of working with different organisations, professional speakers, as well as a host of celebrities."

EXPERIENCE

SIMON HOWARD INTRODUCING

Event Host - September 2014 - Present

- Conference Compere
- Event Host and Awards MC
- Team Building Instructor
- Charity Auctioneer

NOTABLE COLLABORATIONS

- Colin Jackson CBE, Russell Kane (comedian), Gyles Brandreth, DNA (mind readers), Matt Ford (comedian), David Penn (BGT finalist), Dynamo, Joel Dommett (comedian), Anton du Beke (Stricly Come Dancing).

TEAM SPIRIT EVENT MANAGEMENT

Event Manager / Event Coordinator | May 2008 - September 2014

- As a valued member of the refreshingly different Team Spirit team I developed, organised and delivered numerous Corporate events every year in the UK and internationally. Utilising creativity and personal flair I created unique experiences for all my clients from the pre event organisation process through to post event service. I was always onsite during the events to ensure successful delivery of the 'wow factor' clients had come to expect from me.
- Lead host, compere and speaker within the company.

ENTERTAINMENT HQ (SYDNEY, AUSTRALIA)

Event Host | September 2009 - February 2010

Hosting regular entertainment nights in the heart of Sydney

GALA CORAL GROUP

Assistant Management | September 2005 - November 2007

- Management of club, staff, promotions and budgets.
- Daily on-stage presentations to customers about new promotions, legalities, rules and sometimes I even called the bingo numbers!



CONTACT DETAILS

hello@simonhowardintroducing.com

+44 (0)7541 638 891

www.simonhowardintroducing.com

CLIENT TESTIMONIALS

"We have used Simon on numerous events and will continue to do so. His attention to detail when delivering speeches, event briefs and information is meticulous. Simon is professional, efficient and can deliver a first class performance no matter what the event with a sprinkle of humour thrown in too."

Phil Reeves - Director - The Event Station

"I wouldn't hesitate to recommend Simon as your next event host."

Ian Taylor - Founder & MD - Team Spirit

"Everything went amazingly well and Simon was a brilliant host and organiser - and has definitely missed his vocation as a compere! We have had nothing but brilliant feedback about the day"

Alison Gallagher - Kantar Operations

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

CARRINGTON BUSINESS SCHOOL

PRINCE2 Project Management Practitioner

NOTTINGHAM TRENT UNIVERSITY

Certificate in Leisure Retail Operations Mangement

MANCHESTER METROPOLITAN UNIVERSITY

BSc Hons Information Management